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Hillsborough
County Florida

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 22-1380

LUHO HEARING DATE: November 21, 2022

CASE REVIEWER: Sheida Tirado, PE

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF




Carol Walden

From: Carol Walden

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:42 AM

To: ‘Mason, Carmen'; 'Zoning Intake-DSD'; 'zoningintake-dsd@hcflgov.net'
Cc: Nicole Neugebauer

Subject: VAR 22-1380 - Notice of Withdrawal

Good morning,

Please accept this email as our Notice of Withdrawal of Variance Application 22-1380 due to a call received on October
4,2022, from Sheida Tirado, Hillsborough County Development Services, advising that this request should be processed
as an administrative variance.

We will be filing a Refund Request Form shortly.
Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.

Carol Walden, Land Development Paralegal
Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler
Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
401 East Jackson Street, Suite 2100
Tampa, FL 33602
Direct Number: (813) 222-5035
Main Number: (813) 223-4800
Email: cwalden@stearnsweaver.com
WWWw.stearnsweaver.com

STEARNS WEAVER MILLER
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